SECJSA	Members	
www.secjsa.org March 15, 2017 President's Meeting Minutes	Milan Keser (Vice-President) Joe Filippetti (Rep, Treasurer & Disciplinary I Arlene Deroy (Secretary/Boys League Coordin Joe Zizik (Registrar) Perry Papadopoulos (DRA) Matt Veloce (Girls League Coordinator) Tom Butler (DOC) Scott Anderson (Recreation Coordinator) John Ressler (At Large) Bold denotes in attendance Colchester – Tim Daniels East Lyme – Chuck Massung Groton – Jim Southers Ledyard – William Vidal III Montville – D. Muncaster & C. Caplet Norwich – Karen Redanz NoSto Youth – Mike Delzer Salem – Kristi Hanney Waterford – E. Bergstrom & C. Merriman	· /

President Meeting Minutes from March 15, 2017:

- Call to order
 - Meeting called to order at 6:58 pm
 - Minutes from last meeting were approved
- President's Report
 - o TOPSoccer -
 - 14 clubs about 300 kids, 800 volunteers in the state of Connecticut. Hoping to grow this program in the next few years.
 - Valley Regional currently supports TOPSoccer in SECJSA.
 - Waterford and East Lyme are looking to combine to start a program.
 - If interested, please contact Milan for more information.
 - Futsal is starting to get really big in the state
 - Played indoor in a gym or tennis courts
 - Ball has less bounce
 - Scholarships
 - \$500 for High School Seniors, application is on <u>www.secjsa.org</u>
- League Report
 - Spring will play by the same rules as Fall 2016
 - Rule changes will start for Fall 2017.
 - Each team needs to be represented by a coach or a team manager. One person can't cover for multiple teams
 - Blowout Penalty If you get more than 6 goals, you get docked by 2 points.
 - Referee Must be a USSF certified referee
 - Goal Sizes/Field sizes are in our rules on the website
 - $\circ~$ U8 Discussed 4v4 and decided to dissolve U8.
- Old Business
 - \circ Recreation Fun Day will be September 10th.
 - 4 premier players rule brought up for discussion. Took a vote to amend the rule to allow 6 premier players to play on U13 & U14. The vote failed.
 - \circ Indoor Tournament \$100 on April 8th.
- New Business

- SSC 5K Run for Brain Injury Awareness & Concussion Prevention ~ April 15th 10:00 at Camp Harkness, Waterford. Registration is online at <u>www.southeastsoccerclub.com</u> - \$25 Preregistration. \$35 day of registration.
- CJSA has a new president ~ Joe Guerra
- Dick's Sporting goods has a 20% discount coupon for March 23rd March 26th. It is on the website.
- Positional Clinic \$95 on March 25th. More information on <u>www.cjsa.org</u>
- USA Soccer Player Development Initiatives on our website
- Referee Deadline is March 18 for new referees. Sign up at <u>www.ctreferee.net</u>
- SECJSA High School League games will have Perry assigning the referees this upcoming summer.
- Coaches Clinics
 - E License Waterford April 2^{nd} and April $9^{th} \sim 9 5$ more details are on the website
 - F License is online. It is about 3 hours long. It is \$25.

Important Dates

- Spring submission will be online by April 14th
- Spring Coaches Meeting Wednesday April 26th starting at 6:00
- June Presidents Meeting June 14th
- August Presidents Meeting August 16th
- Fall Coaches Meeting August 26th
- Fun Day Sunday, September 10th

• Adjournment

• Adjourn at 8:25 pm